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MEMORANDUM

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL

RUSS BLACKBURN, CITY MANAGER /

DAVID GRAHAM, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER@"

RECOMMENDATION TO WITHDRAW CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 7.C RENEWAL
OF THE MEMORANDA OF AGREEMENT (MOA) FOR SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

PROVISION AT SOMERSET ACADEMY ST. LUCIE AND SOMERSET COLLEGE
PREPATORY ACADEMY FROM THE OCTOBER 11, 2021 AGENDA

DATE: OCTOBER 11, 2021

Regarding Agenda Item 7.c on the October 11, 2021 City Council Meeting Agenda, “Councilwoman
Morgan has requested that she be provided historical accounting information regarding PSL Police
Department & Somerset Schools agreement. Specifically, what has Somerset paid the City in the past
and how does that compare to what other schools pay for similar services. She would like to ensure
that the City’s Police Department is being compensated appropriately.”

Staff has reached out to Somerset Academy, Inc. leadership seeking fulfilment of the requested
documentation and will reschedule the this agenda item accordingly.



